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From: TelecomNews [mailto:AviW@telecomnews.co.il]

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2019 9:35 AM

To: 'amits@ch2news.tv'

Subject: FW: nan>2 ,4000 PN NY'RPN MTX MANDN NNA0DNA ,NXD NMIYPNN TN Y 'Myrn Jnon Do Nipnn N9'wN mva (920 Ntny YY) N21anh nwpa
NN JADNRN DX NIYPA T QN \ %N Y20 NNVY)

Importance: High

From: info mako [mailto:info@mako.co.il]

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 11:46 AM

To: aviw@telecomnews.co.il

Subject: RE: N2anN>2 ,4000 PN N'PN NMIMX NMIANDN NNADNA ,NKT) NMIYPNN TN S w'nyin Jnon 01019 Mpnn 19w Mya (920 Ny YY) NN nypa
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From: TelecomNews [mailto:AviW @telecomnews.co.il]
Sent: 10:45 2019 >™ox 17 707

To: info mako <info@mako.co.il>

Cc: amits@news2.co.il
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From: AviW [mailto:avi.weissmsc@gmail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 10:47 AM

To: 'amits@news2.co.il'

Subject: RE: N2N>21,4000 PN N'PN MTIX NIANDN NNA0NY ,NXD) NMIYPNN TN S "nyin non D109 ipnn N9'wN Maya (%20 Ny S¥) N21No nwpa
NI NONN NX NPT QN \ %N Y20 N'nyy)
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From: TelecomNews [mailto:AviW@telecomnews.co.il]

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 7:12 AM

To: 'amits@news2.co.il'

Subject: N2N>21,4000 PN NPN NITIX NMANDN NNA0NY ,NXD NIYRPNN TN S 'nyirn Jnon D19 ipnn N9'wN Mava (920 Ny S¥) NN nwpa
NI NONN NX NPT QN \ %N Y20 N'nyy)

Importance: High
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Avi Weiss, M.Sc.
Editor-in-Chief

TelecomNews

Israel High-Tech News
Aviw@TelecomNews.co.il
972-54-4660805

Web: www.TelecomNews.co.il
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